ANNOUNCEMENT
A
DATE: June 17, 2003 B
TO: All Personnel
O ersonne C
FROM: Javier Mainar, Human Resources Officer
SUBJECT: Death of Retired Fire Captain Bruce Meiser

DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy July 1, 2003

Retired Fire Captain Bruce Meiser, age 82, passed away in his sleep on Father’s Day, June 15, 2003, in
San Diego, following a long period of illness. Captain Meiser is the father of former Lifeguard
Services Management Analyst Debra Terry and grandfather of Lifeguard Alison Terry.

Captain Meiser joined our Department on July 7, 1945. He was promoted to Engineer in 1955 and
Captain in 1967. He was working at Fire Station 17/B immediately prior to his retirement on July 2,
1977, following 32 years of meritorious service.

A Rosary for Captain Meiser will be held at 7 p.m. on Thursday, June 19, 2003 at St. Pius Catholic
Church, 1120 Cuyamaca Ave., Chula Vista. A Funeral Mass will be held at St. Pius at 11 a.m. on
Friday, June 20, 2003. The Mass will be followed by a procession to Holy Cross Cemetery, 4470
Hilltop Dr., San Diego, for a brief graveside service. Uniformed personnel wishing to attend these
services are encouraged to wear their Class “A” uniform.

In lieu of flowers, the Meiser family requests donations be made to the donor’s charity of choice.

All Department flags are to be flown at half-staff on the day of the Funeral Mass, Friday, June 20.




